

## 2023 – 2024 MEMBERSHIP DRAW TERMS & CONDITIONS

- 1. Only Financial Members (Members) of the Ocean Shores Country Club Ltd at the time of the Membership Draw (the draw) are eligible to enter.
- 2. New Members joining the Club and expired Members renewing Membership will become eligible to enter the Membership Draw on the Wednesday following the date of joining or renewal.
- 3. Members must be present in the Ocean Shores Country Club Ltd licensed premises at the time of the draw. For the purposes of the draw, the licensed premises will include the Clubhouse bar and gaming, lounge areas, bistro, front and back deck areas and bowling greens.
- 4. The draw will be announced using the Club's PA system. It is the responsibility of each Member to be in an area covered by the Club's PA at the time of the draw.
- 5. The Member drawn as a winner has four (4) minutes to claim the prize.
- 6. If a number drawn belongs to a non-financial Member, additional draws will take place until a Financial Member's number has been drawn.
- 7. Two (2) Membership Draws will take place each Wednesday between 5.30pm and 7.30pm.
- 8. Two (2) Membership Draws will take place each Friday between 6.00pm and 8.00pm.
- 9. One (1) Membership Draw will take place each Sunday between 4.00pm and 6.00pm.
- 10. The Membership Draw will start at \$500.00.
- 11. If the Membership Draw is not claimed the prize amount will jackpot \$100.00 for the following week's Wednesday draw.
- 12. If the Membership Draw is claimed, the prize amount will return to \$500 for any remaining draws that day and week (if any). The Membership draw will recommence the following Wednesday at \$500.
- 13. If any prize money is greater than \$2000, the prize winner will be paid the amount exceeding \$2000 by electronic funds transfer (EFT) to a bank account nominated by the winner. The full prize amount can be paid in this manner at the winner's request.

## 2023 - 2024 MEMBERSHIP DRAW TERMS & CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

- 14. Directors are eligible to participate in the Membership Draw provided that at the time of a draw, the Director(s) are not personally conducting the drawing of Membership Number(s).
- 15. Employees of the Club who are also Financial Members of the Club may participate in the Draw provided they are not rostered on duty (including paid or unpaid meal breaks) at the time of the Draw.
- 16. The Draw will be conducted by Club Management or other authorised representatives of the Club (the Promoter).
- 17. The Promoter will make all decisions concerning any aspect or dispute connected in any way with this promotion and any decision will be final. No correspondence will be entered into.
- 18. Any member present in a function area where the PA system has been turned off at the request of the function's organiser will not be entitled to make a claim after the expiry of the four (4) minutes from the announcement of the Membership number.
- 19. The maximum value of the Membership Draw that will be awarded in this promotion is capped at a maximum of \$5,000.
- 20. Should the Members Draw prize reach the value of \$5,000 the promotion will end on the Sunday at the end of the Membership Draw week when the jackpot reached \$5,000.
- 21. The following procedure will apply on the Sunday draw mentioned above to determine a winner or winners of the \$5,000 prize:
  - a. On the Sunday where the prize has reached \$5,000, between 3.00pm and 6.00pm, tickets will be issued to Members in attendance at these times using the Club's ticket printing systems.
  - b. One (1) draw will be conducted between 4.00pm and 6.00pm as normal.
  - c. If the Members Draw prize of \$5,000 is claimed, the promotion will end.
  - d. If the Members Draw has not been claimed after the normal draw, the outstanding jackpot amount will be divided into five (5) equal amounts of \$1,000 and further draws will take place from 6.30pm using entry tickets issued to Members in attendance at the times specified in 21(a) until the total amount has been claimed.
  - e. A Member will only be eligible to claim one (1) prize and should a member claim a prize, the Member will be ineligible to claim again.
- 22. By participating in this promotion, Members accept these Terms and Conditions.